Complaint Policy Flowcharts



| am a Complaint System
Rep., and a customer wants
to file a complaint regarding
Employment Law.

Chart A: Employment
Law Complaints: Non-
MSFW

Ifit also relates to ES

regulations, follow chart C in | qee—

addition to the steps on this
page. Com.plete the
Complaint/Apparent
l Violation form and log the
complaint in writing or
NO electronically. See 20 CFR 651.10for
Is it related to laws enforced . definitions on employment-
[ by EEOC or CRC? I related laws and ES
regulations. Move to charts
l YES YES NO C and D for Employment

Services related complaints

an Employment related law?

[ Is the Complaint related to

Log immediately and refer
to EEOC or CRC as
appropriate. Notify

complainant of the referral Immediately refer to
in writing. No follow up appropriate enforcement
required. —| agency, public agency, legal
aid org., and/or consumer
l advocate org. Refer to
attached resource guide.
/Complaint must be\
recorded in the l
complaint log and
submitted to the CSRwill provide a copy of the completed
Ombudsman, State complaint form, including outside agency
MSFW Complaint < referral information to the complainant. Notify
Coordinator, and the complainant of the referral, no follow up in
SMA on the 5t working required.

Qayofeach month.




Chart B: Employment
| Law Complaints: MSFW |

| am a Complaint System
Rep., and a customer wants
to file a complaint regarding
Employment Law.

* Note: If the MSFW complaint is
received in letter form, the CSR must
ensure thereis sufficient information to

Ifitalso relates to ES

regulations, follow chart D in | e (_ determine therespondent’s identity.
addition to the steps on this
- Complete the
page. Complaint/Apparent
Violation form and log the
complaint in writing or
NO electronically. See 20 CFR 651.10for
[ Is it related to laws enforced definitions on emp[oyment-
by EEOC or CRC? l l related laws and ES
regulations. Move to charts
l YES YES Is the Complaint relatedto | NO C and D for Employment
an Employment related law? Services related complaints
Log immediately and refer
to EEOC or CRC as
appropriate. Notify
complainant of the referral -
in writing Refer to an appropriate
. Attempt informal resolution, enforcement agency and
— .
offer ES services. follow up monthly. Notify
complainant of resolution in
Follow up monthly until v writing.
resolved. . . NO
Resolved in 5 working days?

\ 4

Log resolution, notify the
YES complainant in writing of the
> resolution and close case.




Attempt IR.

YES

Resolved in 15
working days?

Was the complaint
submitted to an ES Office?| m—

YES

he

Log resolution,
notify the

NO

complainant of
theresolution in
writing.

Send complaint to
SWA for resolution or
further action. Notify
the complainant and
respondent in writing

of thereferral.

b

NO

(It was submitted or
referred to the SWA) - if it
was referred to the SWA
notify the complainant of

thereferralin writing.

4

YES

Investigate
immediately to
resolve. Was it

resolved in 30 days?

YES

o

Log resolution, notify

also transferred to an

enforcement agency,
investigate and attempt to

resolve the compliant
immediately upon receipt.

[ If the complaint was not \

\__ Resolved within 30 days? _/

the complainantin
writing of the
resolution.

ves 4

NO

| am a staff member, and a
customer wants to file a
complaint about an ES
Regulation.

4 Complete the
Complaint/Apparent
Violation form and log the
complaint in writing or
electronically. Then, pass
\_ thecomplaintto the CSR.

)

Is the complaint related to
the Employment Service

NO

Regulation? J

pursuantto 20 CFR658.411 (d) (3)
(ii). Note: if the complaint was also
related to an employment-related
law, the determination would be
made by the appropriate
enforcement agency and the SWA
could initiate discontinuation of
\ services to the employer as

Chart C: Employment
Services Complaints:
Non-MSFW

See 20 CFR 651.10for
definitions on employment-
related laws and ES
regulations. Move to charts
A and B for employment-
related law complaints

ﬁWA must make a determinati oh

appropriate. /



Attempt IR.
’ YES Was the complaint

Resolved in 5
working days?

submitted to an ES Office?

YES

he

NO

Log resolution,
notify the MSFW NO wa
in writing. not

(It was submitted or
referred to the SWA) - if it

s referred to the SWA
ify the complainant of

thereferralin writing.

v @

(

Refer to the SWA.

Investigate
immediately to NO
resolve. Was it
resolved in 20
working days?

' @
/~ TheSWAmust |\

investigate and attempt

to resolve the complaint
immediately upon
receipt and may, if

YES

=

YES Logresolution,
notify the

necessary, conduct a
further investigation.
\Resolved in 20 days?

complainant of

theresolutionin
writing and
close case.

NO

| p—

| am a staff member, and a
customer wants to file a

complaint about an ES
Regulation.

4 Complete the

Complaint/Apparent
Violation form and log the
complaint in writing or
electronically. Then, pass

\_ thecomplaintto the CSR.

v

YES

Is the complaint related to 1 NO

Chart D: Employment
Services Complaints:

See 20 CFR 651.10for

definitions on employment-

related laws and ES
regulations. Move to charts
A and B for employment-
related law complaints

the Employment Service
Regulation? J

The MSFW Complaint System
Representative must make a
written determination regarding
the complaint and must send
electronic copies to the
complainant and the
respondent. The determination
must follow procedures set

forth in paragraph (d) (5) of 20
\ CFR 658.411. /




I am a Workforce Development Board staff
member, a DWS employee, or an ES Office staff
member and | believe there is a potential case of
fraud, waste, or abuse.

potential case of waste,

Notify the DWS Ombudsman
immediately of any
fraud or abuse

Division Counsel, and
appropriate law

The Ombudsman notifies the
DWS Assistant Secretary,
enforcement agencies.

as the primary contact for

DWS Ombudsman will serve
law enforcement.

——/

v
WDB staff, DWS staff, and
ES Office staff shall not
interfere in or obstruct any
part ofa criminal

[ |nvestlgat|on

enforcement agency will

lead the investigation and

report any findings to the
Ombudsman.

The appropriate law ]

f

"

Chart E: Complaints
Involving Fraud, Waste,
or Abuse

J

.

N
Procedures as defined by the Training
and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL)

No. 15-23

J




Chart F: Apparent

[ | am an ES Office employee oran \ Violation
outreach worker and | have observed, 0
have reason to believe, or am in receipt of , , , NO &vcument the suspected violation%
. . . Is this source of information « . -
information regarding a > a person? an “apparent violation” (AV) on the
suspected/apparent violation of Complaint/Apparent Violation Form,
L L dl ES log the AV on the Complaint System
emp Oyment related laws or YES log. If the AV relates to an MSFW,
regulations by an employer. j refer to the ES Office Manager and
the Statewide MSFW Complaint
Offer to explain the Coordinator. Ifthe AV involves a non-
Complaint System MSEW, report to the ES Office
operations and offer to take Manager and the Ombudsman.
the complaint in writing.
Determine if the person is non- Q

MSFW, MSFW, or a representative for
a MSFW. Next determine if the YES Does the individual_wa ntto ] NO
complaintis related to ES or make a complaint? J

employment-related law and choose
the correct flowchart to proceed.

/ IS A e Elll \ NO (HastheemployerfiledaJob

LRI LV, O < Order with the ES office

must f toth .
us b.e referred to the L within the past12 months?
appropriate enforcement

agency in writing and to the
Statewide MSFW YES
Coordinator. Document the
referral. No follow up in
\ required. / The ES office or reporting
staff must attempt IR as
outlined in chart G.

Ifthe AV is egregious and IR is not
possible, the Statewide MSFW
Coordinator must refer the violation to
the appropriate agencyin writing.




Schedule and hold a discovery
meeting(s). Bring the parties
together, discuss the issues,

examine evidence and make D

recommendations to lead to an

informal resolution.

!

Was a resolution reached?

{

appropriate agency.

Complaint Resolution
Notice.

| am a staff member,and a
customer wants to file a
complaint.

Complete the Complaint/Apparent
Violation form and log the complaint on
the Complaint Log. Offer to explain the

operation of the Complaint System to the
complainant.

!

Determine the issues
identified in the complaint
and investigate to establish
pertinent facts.

!

Prepare an administrative
casefile and record of the
complaint, including all
evidence.

!

Chart G: Informal
Resolution

/ * Note: For Title | complaints, IR \
procedures must be followed within 60
days. For MSFW employment-related
law complaints, IR procedures must be
followed within 5 working days. For ES
Complaints, IR must occur within 15
working days for non-MSFWs and 5

\ working days for MSFWs. /

YES Determine if proper ]
NO YES procedures have been NQ
followed. J
\ 4
Refer the complainant to the Document the resolution in
the ETA Form 8429 and the

Refer to the appropriate
supervisor (ROD or Board
Director) to take appropriate

actions.
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